From:

To: A66Dualling;

Subject: RE: a66-northern-trans-pennine-project - Mortham Estates
Date: 14 February 2023 17:02:23
Attachments:

As today is the deadline for applications to attend and speak, | use this opportunity to register my intention
on behalf of Mortham Estates to do both

The ExA are visiting Rokeby on 28 Feb — so far this appears to be limited to St Marys Church Carpark but I've
requested that this is extended to Rokeby Hall and the wider Park

This should enable the ExA to grasp that NH’s DCO assessment of harm on both the Black and Blue Options is
woefully inadequate and that NH should be directed to prepare a proper Statement of Significance and
Heritage Impact Assessment on both the designated assets but the non designated ones within the broader

historic landscape as well

| remain hopeful that we may yet be heard............

WHT Salvin MRICS

Chartered Surveyor and Land Agent
The Estate Office

Egglestone Abbey

Barnard Castle Co Durham

DL12 STN

Regulated By RICS

From: A66Dualling <A66Dualling@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 February 2023 16:55

o

>

Subject: RE: ab6-northern-trans-pennine-project

Good afternoon Ros,

The Rule 13 and 16 provides information about the up coming hearings.

Please confirm you wish to attend the Issue Specific Hearing 3, on Thursday 2
March?

With regard to attending virtually, if you wish to be heard, then a link will be sent
to you. If you just wish to attend but not speak the livestream will be available
on our website.

Please confirm if you will require a virtual invitation?

As I mentioned in my response to Richard agendas will be published 5 days prior
the event, this may help with your decision to attend.



Kind regards,
Katy

Katy O’Loan | Case Officer- National Infrastructure
The Planning Inspectorate

L2 Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: A66Dualling@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

2] @PINSgov 2] The Planning Inspectorate 2] planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

tror: [ -

Sent: 13 February 2023 18:11
To: A66Dualling <A66DuaIIintz@DIanninginspectorate.gov.uk>;_

c-

Subject: Re: ab6-northern-trans-pennine-project

Hello,

I would like to register to speak at next hearing. I think I did this in December, but the system is very
difficult to understand - I am not even sure of the date, if the open floor hearing is not going ahead. I
would want to join the meeting virtually. I assume I will be sent something by email about this
meeting?

I am interested in the item on traffic modelling, and submitted comments on this for the HGV Action
Group in December.

Thanks
Ros Evans
Ref: HGV Action Group 12872

On 09/02/2023 09:14, A66Dualling wrote:
Good morning Richard,

Thank you for your email.

With regard to the Open Floor Hearing it is not going ahead.

Detailed agendas will be published around 5 days prior to the event on
our website.

If Rokeby is not on the agenda you may wish to raise it under any
other matters if you have not spoken about it yet.

Do you wish to attend in person or virtually via teams?



Hope this is helpful.
Kind regards,
Katy

rrom:

Sent: 08 February 2023 15:25
To: A66Dualling <A66Dualling@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
cc:

Subject: a66-northern-trans-pennine-project

Dear Sir,
| write with reference to deadline 4 (14 feb) and Issue Specific Hearing 3

TR010062-001362-Hearings Agendas High Level February 2023 .pdf
(planninginspectorate.gov.uk

| would like to speak about the A66 junction location at Rokeby at either Issue Specific Hearing 3
or an Open Floor Hearing if you deem that to be more suitable.

Can you acknowledge this email please as | find your website remarkably opaque.
Richard Bell

County Councillor, Barnard Castle West Division
Deputy Leader and Cabinet Portfolio Holder for Finance

Customer Notice

We have recently updated our terms and conditions for all our services, including making some important updates to our
privacy notices. To find out more about how we collect, use, share and retain your personal data, visit:

www.durham.gov.uk/dataprivacy

Help protect our environment by only printing this email if absolutely necessary. The information it contains and any files
transmitted with it are confidential and are only intended for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may be unlawful
for you to use, share or copy the information, if you are not authorised to do so. If you receive this email by mistake, please inform
the person who sent it at the above address and then delete the email from your system. Durham County Council takes reasonable



precautions to ensure that its emails are virus free. However, we do not accept responsibility for any losses incurred as a result of
viruses we might transmit and recommend that you should use your own virus checking procedures.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be
accessed by clicking this link.





